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NOTICE

NOTiiiCEis hereby given to the Members of Zenith Heaithcare Limited that 24th Annual General Meetimg of the

Members of the Company will be held on Saturday, the 29th September, 2018 at 1D.00 A. M. at ATMA

Conference Halt Ahmadabad Textile Mitts Association, Ashram Road, Ahmadabad— 380 (309 to transact

the toiiowing Business:

ORDINARY BUSlNESS:

{ii

{2)

{3)

To recehie, consider approve and adopt the Financial Statement otAccounts including Audited Balance

Sheet as at 3113/2018 and the statement of Profit 3: Loss for the year ended on that date and the Report

of the Board of Directors and Auditos thereon.
'

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Neela M. Raycha (0th 01258479), who retires by rotation and

being eiigiole otters herself for reappointment.

To Re—appoint Messrs. AR. Pandhi & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn. No. 118057W),

as a Statutory Auditor of the Company, (who was appointed in EGM held at 01.02.2018) to hold office for

a period of 4 (Four) consecutive financial years, from the conclusion of the 24‘h Annual General Meeting

of the Company until the conclusion of the 28m Annual General Meeting of the Company (subject to

ratification of the re—appointment at every Annual General Meeting, if required by law) and to authorize

the Board of Directors of the Company to fix their remuneration.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of

the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including the any

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), M/s AR. Pandhi &

Associates, Chartered Accountants (firm registration no. 118057W) be and is hereby reappointed as the

Statutory Auditors of the Company (who was appointed in EGM held at O1 022018 for a period of from

this EGM to next AGM) for a further term of four (4) years commencing from the Company 5 financial year

201819 to hold from the conclusion of 24h Annual General Meeting till the Conclusion of 28h Annual

General Meeting of the Company, subject to ratifiatlon of their re—appointment by the members at

intervening Annual general meeting on such remuneration, excluding taxes, other applicable levies and

out of pocket expenses etc. as may be mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the Auditors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the Company (including its Committee thereof)

be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be considered necessary,

proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

Dated: August 13, 2918

Registered Office : By Order of the Board

504, iscon Elegance, For, Zenith Healthcare Ltd

Mr. Ananddham Jain Derasar,

Prahladnagar Cross Road,

8.8. Road, Mihir Satishkurnar Shah,

Ahmedabad — 380 015 Company Secretary

CiN No.
'

L2431GJ1994PLC023574

Tel. No: (91 079) 66168889190:’40095550

Fax No.. (91 079) 66168891

Email : mahendrazenithgfimotmail.com

Website : wwwzenithhealthcare.com
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTlTLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING iS ENTlTLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL lNSTEAD OF HiMSELF AND PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

'

Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received by the Company, duly filled, stamped and signed, at its
Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the Meeting.

Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc, must be supported by appropriate
resolutions/ authority, as applicable, issued on behalf of the nominating organization.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is
proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or Member.

2. Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the AGM are requested to
send a duly certified copy of their Board Resolution authorising their representatives to attend and vote at
the AGM.

3. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names
will be entitled to vote.

4. Members I Proxies lAuthorised Representatives should bring the enclosed Attendance Slip, duly fitted in,
for attending the Meeting. Copies of the Annual Report or Attendance Slips will not be distributed at the
Meeting.

5. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the members at
the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to
the date of the Meeting.

*

6. Profile of the Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment as required in terms of Regulation 36 of the
SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015, is annexed to this Notice.

7. A route map providing directions to reach the venue of the 24m AGM is provided in the Notice.

8. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and Share
Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, September 22, 2018 to Saturday,
September 29, 2018 (both days inclusive).

9. SEBl has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) for participating in the
securities market, deletion of name of deceased holder, transmission / transposition of shares. Members
are requested to submit the PAN details to their Depository Participant (DP) in case of holdings in
dematerialised form or to M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. at 1St Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp.
Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri (E), Mumbai: 400 054, in case of holdings in physical form,
mentioning your correct reference folio number.

10. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider, converting their holding to
dematerialised form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease in portfolio
management. Members can contact M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, 152 Floor, Bharat Tin Works
Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marci, Andheri (E), Mumbai: 400 054, for assistance in this
regard.

t1. Shareholders holding old share certificate(s) of Rs,10/— each, are requested to return the Original old share
certificate(s) [which is / are no longer tradable] directly to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
- Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd, for cancellation alongwith Application duly signed by all the holders, to
enable to issue New Share Certificate(s) in physical form after effecting Reduction, if any, and Subdivision
in to Re.1/— each in lieu thereof.

m
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12. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members holding shares in physicai

form and desirous of making a nomination in respect their shareholding in the Company are requested to

submit details to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company in the prescribed Form Sit—13.

Members holding shares in demat form may contact their respective Depository Participant (‘DP’) for

recording of nomination,

i3. The Annual Report 2017-18 of the Company circulated to the Members of the Company, will be made

available on the Company’s website at wwzenithhealthcarecom. and also on the website of the Bombay

Stock Exchange at www. bseindia.com.

14. Members desirous of getting any information about the Accounts of the Company are requested to

write to the Company at least seven days in advance of the Meeting, so that the information can be

kept ready at the Meeting.

15. As per SEBl Notification No. SEBIILAD-NROIGNI2018l24 dated 08th June, 2018, “Except in case

of transmission or transposition of securities, requests for effecting transfer of securities shall

not be processed unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with a depository.”

in other words, there will not be any transfer of physical share after 5th December 2018.

Process and manner for members opting for voting through Electronic means:

ti) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBKListing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations,2015, the Company is pleased to provide to its

members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed in the Meeting by

electronic means. The members may cast their votes using an electronic voting system through remote

e-voting services provided by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) from a place other than the

venue of the Meeting.

(ii) The Members whose names appear in the Register of Members I List of Beneficial Owners as on

September 21, 2018 (cut
- off date) are entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as welt as voting

at the AGM. Any recipient of the Notice, who. has no voting rights as on the Cut-off date, shatl treat this

Notice as intimation only,

(iii) his/her vote either electronically is. remote e—voting or through the Poll Paper at the AGM by following

the procedure mentioned in this part.

(iv) A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the dispatch of

the Notice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date is. September 21, 2018, shalt be entitled to exercise

(v) The remote e—voting will commence on September 26, 2018 at 10.00 am. and ends on September 28,

2018 at 5.00 pm. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical

form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut—off date September 21, 2018, may cast their vote

electronically. The members will not be able to cast their vote electronically beyond the date and time

mentioned above and the remote e—voting module shall be disabled for voting by CDSL thereafter. The

e—voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

f5'\
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(vi) Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, heishe shall not be allowed to change it

subsequentiy or cast the vote again.

(vii) The facility for voting through Poll Paper would be made available at the AGM and the members

attending the meeting who have not already met their votes by remote e-voting shalt be able to exercise

their right at the meeting through Poll Paper. The members who have already cast their vote by remote

e—voting prior to the meeting, may also attend the meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote

again.

(viii) The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid up equity share capital

of the Company as on the Cut-off date %.e. September 21, 2018.

(ix) The Company has appointed Mr. Kamlesh M. Shah, Proprietor of Kamlesh M. Shah & Co., Practising

Company Secretary (Membership No. ACS: 8356; COP No: 2072), to act as the Scrutinizer for

conducting the remote e—voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The procedure and instructions for remote e-voting are, as follows:

Step 1 : Open your web browser during. the voting period and log on to the e-voting website

www.evotingindia.com

Step 2 : Now click on “Sharehoiders” to cast your votes.

Step 3 : Now, fill up the following details in the appropriate boxes:

User-iD a) For 0081.: 16 digits beneficiary it)

b) For NSDL: 8 CharacterDP it) followed by 8 Digits Client iD

c) Members holding shares in physical form should enter the Folio Number

registered with the Company.

Step 4 : Next, enter the image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

if you are hotding shares in demat form and had logged on to wwwevotingindiacom and voted on an

earlier voting of any companys then your existing password is to be used.

Step 5: if you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha—numeric *PAN issued by income Tax Department (Applicable for

both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

- Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are

requested to use the sequence number in the PAN field. The Sequence Number will be

intimated to such member by way of a letter.

- in case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before

the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters.

Eg. if your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAOOOOOOOt in the

PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the

said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company

Details records for the said demat account or folio. .

m
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Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login.

Step: 6: After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Step 7: Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection

screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’

menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new

password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for

voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that

company opts for e—voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share

your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password

confidential.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and

the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the

system.
.

Step 8: For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e—voting on

the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Step 9: Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

Step 10: On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the

option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies

that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Step 11: Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

Step 12: After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to

change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. Once you

“CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

Step 13: You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option

on the Voting page.

Step 14: Note for Non — individual Shareholders and Custodians

- Non-individual shareholders (Le. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required

to log on to www.evotinginclia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

- A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be

emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

- After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and

password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

- The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the

accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

~ A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in

favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to

verify the same.

in case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting. you may refer the Frequently Asked

Questions (“FAQs”) and e—voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or

write an email to helpdeskevotinq@cdslindia.com.

ran
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BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE 24‘"

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(Pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015)

NAME OF DIRECTOR Mrs. Neela Mahendra Raycha (DIN 01258479)

Age [Date of Birth 28.12.1962

Date Of Appointment 13.03.2001

Quaiification and experience in She is'Science Graduate and having expertise in Quality

specific functional area control and product development.
Qualification : B.Sc. LLB.

Directorship held in other Ray Remedies Pvt. Ltd.

companies“ .

Membership / Chairmanships of NIL

Committee in other Public

Companies

Relationships between directors Spouse of OMB & Mother of JMD

inter se

Shareholding of non-executive 1261712

director

Dated: August 13, 2018

Registered Office : By Order of the Board

504, lscon Elegance. « For, Zenith Healthcare Ltd

Nr. Ananddham Jain Derasar,

Prahladnagar Cross Road,

8.6. Road, Ahmedabad — 380 015 Mihir Sétishkumar Shah,
CIN No. : L2431GJ1994PLCOZ3574 Company Secretary
Tel. No. : (91 079) 66168889/90/40095550

Fax No. : (91 079) 66168891

Email : mahendrazenith©hotmail.com
Website : www.2enithheaithcare.com
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BOARD’S REPORT

To

The Members,

Your Directors are pieased to present 241h Annual Report and the company’s audited financlat statement for the financial 1

March 31, 2818.

FlNANClAL RESULTS:

The company’s financial performance for the year ended March 31; 2018 is summarized below:

{Amount in Rs.)

Year ended on Year ended on

31st March 2018 31st March 2017

Particulars

Revenue from Operations 95620432 49971173

Other income 1285645 770018

Total Revenue 95906077 50741191

Provision for Depreciation 2769095 3043087

Profit l(Loss) before Exceptional item & Tax 3998474 (1721334)»

Add: Exceptional items 4495 -

ProfititLoss) Before Tax 4002970 (1721334)

Less: Provision for Tax 215009
-

.

Add: Deffered Tax Assets/(liabilities) (1051450) 199949

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax 2736490 (1721334)

Net Profit/(Loss) carried to Balance Sheet 2736490 (1521385)

{1) YEAR UNDER REViEW I

During the year under review few products order from international Countries received The Company has achieved

revenue from operations to the tune of Rs. 95905077 against Rs_50741191 in the previous year The Profit of the year is

Rs. 2736490 for the current year as against the Loss of Rs. (1521385) ofihe previous year
~

Material Changes and Commitments:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred

between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements reiate and the date of this report,

Disclosure of Orders Passed By Regulators or Courts or Tribunal:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the reguiators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern

status and company‘s operations in future.

Q
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Dividend

As Profit is required to accumulate for better prospectus of the Company, Dividend is not distributed.

Conservation of energy, technoiogy absorptions and foreign exchange earnings and outgo :

Information required under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Ruie 8 (3) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, forms a part of this Report which is given as per Annexure A to this

report.
'

Insurance

The Company has taken adequate insurance to cover the risks to its people, piants and machineries, puiidings and other

assets, profit and third parties.

Risk Management

Your company has Risk Management Framework as approved by the Board of Directors which provides mechanism to

identity, evaluate business risk and opportunities. The risk associated with the business of the Company, its root causes

are reviewed and steps are taken to mitigate the same. The Audit Committee and Board of Directors also reviews the key

risk associated with the business of the Company, the procedure adopted to access the risk, efficacy and mitigation

measures

internal Financial Control:

The Company has a good system of internai controis in all spheres of its activity. The internal control system is

supplemented by effective internai audit being carried out by an externai firm of Chartered Accountants. The Audit

committee reguiarly reviews the findings of the internai auditors and effective steps to implement the suggestion I

observation of the Auditors are taken and monitored regularly. in the opinion of the Board, an effective internal control

system adequate to the size of the Company exists.

Deposits:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits which faii under Chapter V and Section 73 to Section 76 of the Companies

Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Ruies, 2014.

Loans, Guarantee, investments and Security

Particuiars of loans, guarantee, investments and security are given in the Notes to accounts (Please refer to Note 4 and 5 to

financial statement).

Subsidiaries] Joint Venture] Associate Companies:

Company has no subsidiary/joint ventures/associate companies. As there are no subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures

companies, no consolidated financial statements required to be given.

Directors‘ Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re—enactment(s) for the

time being in force), the Directors of our Company confirm that:

i) in the preparation of the annuai accounts for the financiai year ended 31 st March 2018, the applicable accounting

standards had been followed and that there are no materiai departures;

r1?
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ii) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and appiied them consistently and made judgments and

estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affair s of the

Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit I loss of the Company for the year under review;

iii) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modificationts) or re—enactrnent(s) for the time

being in force) for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;
‘

iv) The directors had prepared the annuai accounts on a going concern basis;

v) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be foliowed by the company and that such internai financial

controls are adequate and were operating effectiveiy;

vi) The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions or all applicable iaws and that

such system were adequate and operating effectivety

Corporate Governance:

As per Regulation 15(2) of SEBl (Listing Obligation and Disclosures requirement) Regulation, 2015, Report on Corporate

Governance is not applicable on the Company as the Company is not having the paid up share capital exceeding Rs. 10

crores and Net worth is exceeding Rs. 25 crores as on the last date of previous Financiai Year.

Further, Company has obtained a Certificate from a Practicing Company Secretaries certifying the same.

Corporate Social Responsibilities:

As the Company‘s net worth, turnover or net profits are below the limit prescribed under section 135 of the Companies Act

2013 and hence CSR is not applicable to your Company.

Related Parties Transactions

All the related party transactions are being entered on arm’s length basis, in ordinary course of business and in compliance

with the appiicabie provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Regulations of the SEBl (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015. There were no materially significant reiated party transactions made by the

Company with Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel etc. which may have potential conflict with the interest of

the Company at large.

All the related party transactions are presented to the Audit Committee and the Board. Omnibus approvai has been

obtained from Audit Committee, Board of Directors and members for the transactions with the related parties.

Moreover your Directors draw your attention to Note to the financial statement which sets out related party disclosures.

Form ADC-2 (For Related Party Transactions)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred in

Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed herewith as Annexure — C.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. Neela M. Raycha, Non-

executive 8: Non independent director, (DIN 01258479) wiltretire by rotation at the ensuing Annuai General Meeting and

being eligible, has offered himself for re—appointment.

Mr. Mittal Shah, has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company by the Board with effect from May is, 2014.

Mr. Mihir S. Shah, has been appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company by the Board with

effect from February 09, 2016.

49
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COMPOSITiON OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND iTS COMMlTTEES:

Composition of Board

The Board of Directors has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors and Independent directors in

accordance with the provisions of the Act. The composition of the Board of Directors of the company as on 315‘ March, 2018

is as under:

‘

Si. No. Name Designation :2:CES:::itive

1. Mr. Mahendra C. Raycha Chairman & Managing Director Executive

2. Mr. Akshit Raycha Joint Managing Director Executive

3“ Mrs Neeia Raycha
'

Non independent Non Executive

,

A]

4, Mr. Atui Thakkar Non independent Non Executive

5. Mr. Gaurang Vora independent DirectOr Non Executive

8. Mr. Rajesh Thakkar Independent Director Non Executive

7.

'

Mr. Tejas Thekkar Independent Director
'

Non Executive

06 (Six) Board meetingst EGM and AGM were held during the year. The detaiis of Board Meetings are given beiow:

Date of meeting No. of directors present

29/051201 7
- 7

1 1/08/2017

’

27I'09/2017 (AGM)

02/1 1i2017

13/ 1 1/2017

06/01/2018

01/02/2013 (EGM)

12/0212018 mammmxxm
Audit Committee:

During the year the company has reconstituted its Audit Committee. The Composition of Committee is as under:

Sl. No. Name Designation Position in Committee

01 Mr. Gaurang Vora

'

independent Director Chairman

02 Mr. Tejas Thakkar Independent Director Member

03
i

Mr. Atut Thakkar

'

Non Executive Director Member

The composition of committee inter aiia meets with the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013

Functions and Powers ofAudit Committee:

The Committee shall have discussions with the auditors periodically about internal control systems, the scope of audit

including observation of the auditors and review of financial statement before their submission to the Board and discuss any

reiated issue with internai and statutory auditors and the management of the company.

e}
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in discharging the function of the Audit Committee, the committee shall have the authority to investigate into any matter in

relating to any terms specified in Section 177 or referred to it by the Board.

Responsibility of the Committee:

The Committee may assign any matter of impedance nature relating to the accounts, finance, taxation, inspection and

investigation from time to tome and may require submitting a report to the Board on such matters within the stipulated time.

The committee on any matter relating to financial management including audit report shall submit a report to the Board from

time to time.
-

The Board has accepted all the recommendation made by the Audit Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

During the year the Company has renamed and reconstituted its Remuneration Committee as the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee:

The of Committee is as under:

No.

1 Mr.

. Vora

03 Mr. Atui Thakkar Non Member

The Committee has been reconstituted in terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee shall have at

least the following basic responsibilities:

0 To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in

accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out

evaluation of every director‘s performance.
'

. To formulate and review criteria that must be foliowed for determining qualification for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of director.

. To recommend the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other

employees and to ensure compliance with the remuneration policy set forth by the Company.
. To propose to the Board the members that must form part of the Committee.

0 To report on the systems and on the amount of the annual remuneration of directors and senior management.

The Remuneration Policy has been posted on the website of the Company.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The existing investor Grievance Committee has been reconstituted and re-named as Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

The composition of the Committee is in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013. The Composition of the Committee is as

under:

Sl. No. Name Designation Position in Committee

91 Mr. Tejas Thakkar
L

independent Director Chairman
'

02 Mr.Gaurang Vora independent Director Member

03 Mr. Atul Thakkar Non ExeCUtive Director Member

04 Mr. Akshit Raycha Executive Director Member

Basic Responsibilities of the Committee:

o Considering and resolving the grievance of shareholders of the Company with respect to transfer of shares. non

receipt of annual report etc.

. Ensurino expeditious share transfer process in line with the proceedings of the Share Transfer Committee.

an
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. Evaiuating performance and service‘standards of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

. Providing guidance and making recommendation to improve service levels for investors.

Details of the Meeting and its attendance are given as under:

Audit COmmittee Nomination & Remuneration Stakeholders Relationship

Committee Committee
No. of Meetings held

Attendance

Mr. Guarang Vora

Mr. Rajesh Thakkar

Mr. Tejash Takkar

Mr. Atul Thakkar

Mr. Akshit Raycha -
-

A . A

ASSI‘ l

I thA-h‘
BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 201.3, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its
own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. ,

Various aspects of the Board’s functioning were evaluated such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its

Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the

Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of judgment,
safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders etc. The performance evaluation of the Independent
Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non independent
Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation

process.

Declaration by independent Directors:

The independent directors have submitted their disclosure to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as to qualify for
their appointment as an independent Director under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and under the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Extract of Annual Return:

Extract of the Annual Return of the Company in MGT-9 is enclosed herewith as an Annexure B to this Report.

Remuneration to Directors:

The remuneration paid to Directors, Non Executive Directors and independent Directors are disclosed in the Extract to the
Annual Return i.e. MGT - 9 as Annexure B to the Board Report.

Vigil Mechanism] Whistle Blower

Company has vigil mechanism in force to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement if any. The mechanism ensures

that strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with the concern and also that no discrimination will be meted to any
person for a genuinely raised concern. The Chairman of the Audit Committee may also be contacted by employees to report
any suspected or concerned incident of fraud I misconduct

’14‘
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The detaii of the Policy has been posted on the website of the Company.

FORENSIC AUDlT

The Bombay Stock Exchange (Exchange) ordered to conduct Forensic Audit of the Company with reference to order Ref.

No. USURV/OFL/KM/Zot7-18/SHELL/COMP1530665/2 dated 21St February. 2018.

The Exchange decided to appoint Mis. Adukia & Associates. Chartered Accountants (“Audit Firm”), to carry out forensic

audit of the Company.

Further, Forensic Audit was conducted on March 15, 2018 successfully.

Share Capital & Employee Stock Option etc:

The paid up share Capital of the Company is Rs.537,39 Lacs. During the year there are no issue of equity shares with

differential rights, no issue of sweat equity shares, no issue of employee stock options and no provision of money by

company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the benefit of the employees, the details required

to be given under various rules issued under the Companies Act 2013 is NlL,

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

As stipulated by the SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out the Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to

reconcile the total admitted share capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository

Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and total issued and Paid—Up Share Capital of the Company. This audit is carried out every

quarter. The audit, inter alla, confirms that the Listed and Paid—Up Share Capital of the Company is in agreement with the

aggregate of the total number of shares in demalerialized form held with NSDL and CDSL and the total number of shares in

physical form.
.

Secretarial Auditor:

in terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of your Company has appointed Mls. Kamlesh

M, Shah & Co. Practicing Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad as 3 Secretarial Auditor to conduct an Audit of secretarial

records and compliances, for the financial year ending on March 31, 2019.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financiai year ended on March 31, 2018 is annexed herewith as Annexure-D to this

report and the same does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

Auditors and Auditors Report:

We AR, Pandhi & Associates, Chartered Accountants Ahmedabad (FRN: 118057W) are the statutory auditors of the

Company (who was appointed to fill the casual vacancy caused by resignation of statutory Auditor Mr. J.K. Parmar} for the

year as per the Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013
'

There are no specific qualifications, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the statutory auditors in their

auditor’s report.

To Re-appoint Messrs. AR. Pandhi & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn. No. 118057W), as a Statutory

Auditor of the Company, (who was appointed in EGM held at 01.02.2018) to hold office for a further period of 4 (Four)

consecutive financial years, from the conclusion of the 24th Annual General Meeting of the Company until the conclusion of

the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company (subject to ratification of the reappointment at every Annual General

Meeting, it required by law) and to authorize the Board of Directors of the Company to fix their remuneration.

Particulars of Employees and Other Related disclosures:

The Company has no employee drawing the remuneration of Rs.5 Lacs pm or R550 Lacs pa.

However the information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule, 5 (1) of The Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Ruies, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company, will be provided upon

request.

/1_5\
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in terms of Semion l36 of the Act, the Report and Accounts are being sent to the Members and others entitled thereto,

excluding the information on employees’ particulars which is available for inspection by the Members at the Registered

Office of the Company during business hours on working days of the Company up to the date of the ensuing Annual

General Meeting. if any Member is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, such Member may write to the Secretariat

Department at the Regd. Office of the Company.

General Shareholder information

24‘“ Annual General Meeting
Venue ATMA Conference Hall, Ahmedabad Textile Mills

Association, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad: 380009

Date

'

September 29, 2018

Time 10 AM.
.

Book Closure
'

From 22/09/2018 to 29/092018 (both days inclusive)

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, tst Floor, Bharat Tin

Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marci,

Andheri (E), Mumbai1400 054,

Telephone No. (022) 40430200, 284470652 Fax No. {022)

28475207

E—Mail lD - lnfo@bigshareonline.com

E voting Period 25/09/2018 (10.00 am) to 28/09f2018 (5.00 pm)

Listing of Shares:

The Company’s Equity Shares are at present listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. The Equity Shares of the Company

are freely tradable on at BSEs and trading thereof have not been suspended at any time during the year under review. The

Company has been regularly and timely making all compliances of the various clauses of the Listing Agreement and SEBl

Regulations from time to time. The Company has duly paid the annual Listing Fees or’ the Stock Exchange for and up to the

financial year ending on 31.03.20l8.

iSlN of the Company : INE812801026

Share Transfer System ’

Share transfers are registered and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt, provided documents are

correct and valid in all respect. Thereby the average time taken in transfer of shares is 15 days. The depositories directly

transfer the demateriaiized shares to the beneficiaries.

Post-employment benefit plans:

Gratuity for employees in lndla is as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a

period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last

drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for the number of years of service. Company will pay the Gratuiw

payable as and when due.

Acknowledgment:
Your Directors wish to place on record their deep sense of gratitude to Banks for their continued support and cooperation.
Our sincere thanks are also due to our esteemed customers, suppliers and finally to employees of the Company for their

untiring efforts and commitment to their duties.

By Order of the Board

Place: Ahmedabad For, Zenith Healthcare Ltd

Date: 1310812018

Mahendra C. Raycha
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN 00577647

o
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Annexure A to Board Report -

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUT GO

Information regarding conservation of energy, technologies absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are given

as undert~

POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION

[A] ELECTRICITY CURRENT PREVIOUS

2017-2018 2016-2017

Purchased

Total Units 98860 83500

TotaI Amount Rs. 832379 689150

Rate per Unit Rs. 8.42
'

8.19

Through Disel Generation
'

Tote} Units I
2660 ‘6080

Total Amount Rs.
‘

42064
'

8945‘?

Rate per Unit Rs.

'

15.81 12.75

[B] Technoiogy Absorption, NIL NIL

Adaption & Innovation

COSERVATION OF ENERGY:

The Company continued to accord high priority to the conservation of energy through reductIon of consumption, the

company wiII continue to endeavor to conserve energy and use it more efficientIy.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Amount in Rs.

21042032

21

& Product 500500

G)
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Annexure 8 to Board Report -

Form No. MGT -9

Extract of Annuai Return —

as on Financial Year ended 3151 March, 2018.

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) otthe Companies (Management and Administration)

Rules, 2014]
‘

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

i) Cl N
'

L24231GJ1994PL0023574

ii) Registration Date
'

'

November 15, 1994
'

iii) Name of the Company
' ‘

Zenith Heaithcare‘Limited

iv) Category 1‘ sub Category of the Company Company Limited by sharesi indian Non!

Government Company

v) 'Address of Regd. Office and Contact details Registered Address :- 504, lscon Elegance, Prabladnagar
Cross Road, Nr. Ananddham Jain Derasar, S. G. Road,

Ahmedabad: 380051

Tel: (9‘1 G79) 66168889190/40095550

Fax No. : (91 079) 66168891

Email:mahendrazenith@hotmailcom
website: wwwzenithhealthcarecom

vi) Whether listed Company Yes

vii) Details of Stock Exchange where Shares are Script Code

Listed :

Bombay Stock Exchange 530665 .

viii) Name, Address and'Contact details of Registrar
'

M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited

and Transfer Agent, if any 13‘ Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,

Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road,

Marci, Andheri (E), Mumbai~ 400 054.

Tel No: +91 2262636260, Fax: + 9122 62638299

Email id : info@bigshareonline.com

Website : www.bigshareoniineicom

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl. No. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the

main products / services Product I service company

1. Pharmaceutical products .

99611730 100%

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

8!. Name and Address of CIN I GLN Holding] % of Shares Applica
No. the Company. Subsidiary! held his

Associate Section

NIL NIL
‘

NlL NiL
'

NIL

K1?
\J
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w. SHARE HOLDiNG PATTERN (Equity Share Capitai Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

1') at -wise hare Holdin

‘ a: at

Sherehoiders beginning of the year—April i, 2017 the year
— March 31, 2018 Change

during
the

Hindu Undivided

F

Government i

State

institutions

Shareholding
of Promoter

(A)= (A) (1) +

Government

institutional

Venture

institutions
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76) 171010003 -

1'
-

3

1. 1ndividuai

share capfiai ,

upzo Rs.1 17556574 7596650 25153224 46.81 17834181 7583650 25417831 47.30 0.49

Lacs

11. Individua1

shareho1ders

holding
nomina1

share capitai
in excess of 5308220 3633500 8941720 1654 5281001 3633500 8914501 16.59 (0.05)

R51 1310:.

’

(c) Any Others

00051
L

-
-

-
-

-
-

.
-

.

ii) Ciearing 79393 - 79393 0.15 W 77496 - 77496 0.14 (0.01)

Member

0131106 Resident 30 175000 175030
'

0.33 30 175000 175030 0.33 0.00

1ndians (REPAT)

1v)NonResiden1 145123 - 146123 0.27 170117 - 170117 0.32 0.04

Indians (NR1)

v) Non Resédent 99500 - 99500 0.19 223349 - 223349 0.42 0.23

Indians {NON

REPAT)

v1) Direc1ers

Re131‘we

v11) Employee
- 13500

L

13500 0.03
’

-

‘

13500 13500 0.03

viii) Overseas -
-

- -
-

-
-

-

Bodies

Corpora1es

1x) Unclaimed

Suspense
Account

x)'1EP‘F
{d3 Quafified

Foreign investor

Sub-Totai {8)(21 26044271 12040150 38084421 70.87 26057271 12027150 380174421 70.87

Total Pubfic 26044271 12251150 38295421 71.26 26057271 12238150 38295421 71.26

Sharehoiding

13F

181110131121
TOTAL (AME) 41298350 12440650 53739000 100 41311350 12427650 53739000 100 0

(C) Shares held by
-

-
- -

-
-

-=
-

Custodians for

GDRs/ADRS

Promoter &

Promoter Group
,

1 PubHc .
-

- .
_ ‘g -

-
-

1r Grand T0131 41298350 12440650 53739000 100 41311350

‘
12427650 53739000 100

1 1A)+(B1+(C1
‘

A

63f



A] . . .

‘- Zenrth Healthcare LlMIted 24‘h Annuai Report 2017-2018

ii) Shareholding of Promoters

SI. Shareholder’s
'

Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year
-

No. Name year
- April 1, 2017 March 31. 2018

No. or % of "/oof Shares No. of “/n of %of Shares %

Shares total Pledged I Shares total Pledged I Change
Shares encumbered Shares encumbered in

of the to total of the to total Share

company shares company shares holding

During
the

year

1 Mahendra C. 6604000 12.29 0 6604000 12.29 0 -

Raycha

2 Mahendra C. 5129500 9.55 0 5129500 9.55 0 -

Raycha HUF

3 Zenith Life Care 1996550 3.72 0 1996550 3.72 0 -

Pvt. Ltd.

4 Neela Mahendra 1261712 2.35 0 1261712 2.35 0 -

Raycha
-

5 Ray Remedies 256000 0.48 0 256000 0.48 0 -

Pvt. Ltd.

6 Raycha Akshit 189817 0.35 0 189817 0.35 0 -

Mahendra

7 Ashwin M. 4500 0.01 0 4500 0.01 0 -

Thakker

8 Atul Cholera 500 0.00 0 500 0.00 0 —

9 Ashwin Cholera 500 0.00 0
'

500 0.00 0 -

10 Divyesh Shah 500 0.00 0 500 0.00 O -

Total 15443579 28.74 0 15443579 28.74 0 0.00

iii) Chan 9 in Promoters’ Shareholdin lease S ec' if there is no chan e

S]. Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding during the

No. the year
- April 1, 2017 Year — March 31, 2018

No. of shares % of total shares of No. of shares % of total shares

the company
,

of the company

01 At the beginning of the year 15443579 28.74 15443579 28.74

02 Date wise lncrease I

Decrease in Promoters - -

Share holding during the

year specifying the reasons

for

increase / decrease (eg,
allotment /

transfer 1 bonus! sweat

equity etc)
03 Al the End of the year 15443579 28.74 15443579 28.74

f2?
v
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iv) Shareholding Pattern of tag ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs

and ADRsllas on 31.03.2018; :
.

Si. Name of the Shareholder Shareholding at Beginning the Cumulative Shareholding Daring
No. Financial Year — April 1, 2017 the Financial Year

No. of % of Total paid No. of Shares % of Total paid
Shares up Share Capital up Share Capital

of the Company of the Company
SHARPLiNE TRADlNG CO. PVT. LTD.

‘

1, At the Beginning of the Year 1766450 3.29% 1766450 3.29%

At the End of the Year 1766450 3.29%

HARSHA JHAVERI
'

'
'

2. At the Beginning of the Year 1182500 2.20% 1182500 2.20%

At the End of the Year 1182500 2.20%

PRAVEEN JAMMULA
'

3. At the Beginning of the Year 682130 1.27% 682130 1.27%

At the End of the Year 682130 1.27%

NlSHA ASHiSH TEKWANI
‘

'
' '

4. At the Beginning of the Year 475000 0.88% 475000 0.88%

Purchased on January 12, 2018 140000 0.26% 615000 1.14%

At the End of the Year 615000 1.14% 615000 1.14%

CHANDA TULSSRAM TEKWANI
‘ ‘

.

5. At the Beginning of the Year 375000 0.70% 375000 0.70%

Purchased on January 12, 2018 135000 0.25% 510000 0.95%

At the End of the Year 510000 0. 25% 510000 0.95%

6. ASHlSH TUSlLRAM TEKWANl

At the Beginning of the Year 350000 0.65% 350000 0.65%

Purchased on January 12, 2018 150000 0.28% 500000 0.93%

At the End of the Year 500000 0.28% 500000 0.03%

BHAVlKA 7ULSlRAM TEKWANI

7. At the Beginning of the Year 475000 0.88% 475000 0.88%

Soid on January 12, 2018 475000 0.88% 0 0.00%

At the End of the Year 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

JAY JASH 11W 8 FlN PVT LTD

8. At the Beginning of the Year 450000 0.84% 450000 0.84%

At the End of the Year 450000 0.84%

LALBHAl FiNANCE LTD.

0. At the Beginning of the Year 437500 0.81% 437500 0.81%

At the End of the Year 437500 0.81 %

ACHYUT SECURlTiES PVT. LTD. -

10. At the Beginning of the Year 418500 0.78% 418500 0.78%

At the End of the Year 418500 0.78%

11. TULSlRAM KHANCHAND TEKWANl
‘

'

At the Beginning of the Year 350000 0.65% 350000 0.65%

Purchased on January 12, 2018 50000 0.09% 400000 0.74%

At the End of the Year 400000 0.74% 400000 0.74%

T K TEKWANI

12. At the Beginning of the Year 375000 0.70% 375000 0.70%

At the End of the Year 375000 0.00%

@
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V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

the Directors and beginning of the year during the year

KMP

i of

Shares shares of Decrease in Shares shares of

the Shareholdin the

l i ‘I

Raycha the

‘3

104.201

Thakkar

Mr. Mittai

Vi) INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
‘

Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness

excluding l

deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning
of

the financial year
-

i) Principal Amount -

Ii) Interest due but not paid —

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+Ii+iii)
-

Change in Indebtedness

during
the financial year

—

Addition 1813706

Reduction (1813706)
Net Change ~

Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

3) Principal Amount -

ii) Interest due but not paid -

iii) Interest accrued but not due -

Total (i+ii+iii)
-

- 1813706

(1813706)
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vii) REMQNERA TION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director‘ Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

\

(Amount in Rs.)

Sl. Particuiars of Remuneration Managing Director
‘

Joint Managing Director Total Amount

No. Mr. Mah’endra Mr. Akshit Raycha

Raycha
Gross salary

'

.

'

(3) Salary as per provisions contained in 1000000 1000000 2000000

section 17(1) of the income—tax Act,

1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) -
—

-

income—tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section -
-

V

-

17(3) income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option
'

-
‘

-

3 SWeat Equity;
.

—
-

-

4 Commission
-

‘

-

'

-

-as % of Profit
—

-
-

~Other (Specify)
—

’

-
.

5 Others Please specify
-

-
-

Total (A)
'

1000000 1000000 2000000

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

(Amount in Rs.)

SI. Particulars of

'

Name of Directors Total

No. Remuneration
Amount

Mrs Neela Mrs Gaurang Mr. '

Rajesh Mr. Atui Mr. Tejash

Raycha Vora Thakkar Thakkar Thakkar

1. independent 0 0 0 0
'

0 0

Directors

For attending board 0 0 0 0 0 0

l committee

meetings
Commission 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other, piease 0 0
‘

0 0 0 0

specify
'

Total (1) 0 0 O 0 0 0

2. Other Non- 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive

Directors

For attending 0
L

0 0 0 ,
‘0

'

0

board! committee

meetings
Commission 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other, please 0 0
' 0 0 0 0

specify
Total (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total (B)=(1+2)
'

0 0
'

0 0 0 0

Total Managerial 0 0 0 0 0 0

Remuneration

‘

(i)
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C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personneivoyther Than MD / Man'ager/ WTD

(Amount in Rs.)

Sl. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel Total

No. Remuneration

Mr. Mittal Mr. Mihir

Shah - CFO Shah-

Company

Secretary‘

1 Gross salary

'

(3) Salary as per provisions 273131 178425 449556

contained in section 17(1) of

the income—tax Act, 1961

(e) value of perquisites u/s 4
'

-

17(2) income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in iieu of salary
-

-

under section 17(3) income--

tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option
—

,

-

3 Sweat Equity
'— -

4 Commission -

—

-as % of Profit
-

'

-

-Other (Specify)
'

-

-

5 Others Please specify
-

-

Total (C)
‘

273131
‘

176425
_

449556

(viii) PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal

Companies Description Penalty l RD i NCLT I made, if any

Act Punishment i COURT (give Details)

Compounding

fees imposed

A. COMPANY NlL NlL NIL NIL NlL

Penaity
~

'

-
~

-
-

Punishment
-

-
-

-
-

Compounding
-

-

,, -
-

-

B. DIRECTORS NlL NlL NIL NIL NiL

Penalty
-

-
-

~

-
-

Punishment
-

—
-

-
a

Compounding
-

-
-

-
-

C. OTHER OFFICERS lN
‘

NlL NIL NIL NIL NlL

DEFAULT

'

Penalty
-

-
-

-

Punishment
-

-
-

-

Compounding
-

i
-

-
-
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Annexure C to the Directors’ Report

Form No. AOC - 2

(Pursuant to ciause (h) of Sub-section ('3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of Contracts I Arrangements entered into by the Company with

related parties referred to in Sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain

Arm’s Length Transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of Contract or Arrangements of Transactions not at arm’s length price: Nil

2. Details of Material Contracts or Arrangement or Transactions at Arm's Length Basis

Name(s) of the Nature of Duration of the Salient Terms of Date(s} of Amount Paid as

Related Party Contracts Contracts the Contracts or Approval by the Advances, if

and Nature of [Arrangements [Arrangements Arrangements or Board, (e) any (i)

Relationship (a) [Transactions [Transactions Transactions

(b) (c) including the

Value (in Rs), if

any (d)

_

The transactions The Company

Ray Remedies Job Charges NOT 25359 were considered, has paid i

Pvt. Ltd. Material Sale APPLICABLE 260389 reviewed and received

(Common Expenses Sales
‘

20493 approved by the advances for the

Director) Rent Paid 120000 Board in the said transactions

Rent income 18000 immediately next as & when

Purchase 6995 Board Meeting deemed

subsequent to the appropriate by

transactions. both the parties

mutually.

The transactions The Company

Raxin Healthcare Job Charges 79061 were considered, has paid/

(CMD is a Partner Material Pur. NOT 6601221 reviewed and received

as Karta of HUF) Material Sales APPLlCABLE 971960 approved by the advances for the

Expenses Sales 82853 Board in the said transactions

immediately next as & when

Board Meeting deemed

subsequent to the appropriate by

transactions. both the parties

mutually.

n



-

g Zenith Healthcare Limited 24'” Annual Report 2017-2018

Annexure D to Board Report —

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARlAL AUDiT REPORT

FOR THE FiNANClAL YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH, 2018

{Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No, 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,

The Members,

ZENITH HEALTHCARE LIMITED

CIN: L24231GJ1994PLC023574

I have conducted secretarial audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good

corporate practices by ZENITH HEALTHCARE LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). The Secretarial Audit was

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances

and expressing my opinion thereon‘

Based on my verification of the records of ZENITH HEALTHCARE LIMITED ,books, papers, minute books, forms and

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the company, its officers.

agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretariat audit, I hereby report that in my/our opinion, the

company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31“ March, 2018 complied with the statutory

provisions listed hereunder and also that the company has proper Board—processes and compliances mechanism in place

to the extent
,

in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books. papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and record maintained by ZENITH

HEALTHCARE LIMITED (CIN: L24231GJ1994PLC023574) for the financial year ended on 31.03.2018 according to

the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013(the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulations) Act,1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye—laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act,1999 and the rules and regulation made thereunder to the extent of Foreign

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings: (NOT APPLICABLE FOR

THE YEAR UNDER REVIW)

(v) The following Regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,

3992(‘SEBI Act’) :-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeover) Regulations,

2011; (COMPLIED WITH ANNUAL DISCLOSURE OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER REGULATION N0. 30

OF THE REGULATIONS) .

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Prohibition of Insider Training) Regulations,1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (NO ESOS OR ESOPS WERE ISSUED DURING THE YEAR UNDER

REVIEW)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (NOT

APPLICABLE FOR THE YEAR UNDER REViEW)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,

3993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client,

(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of indie (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulation, 2009; NOT

APPLICABLE FOR THE YEAR
_

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations} 1998; (NOT

APPLICABLE FOR THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW)

(vi) As stated in the Annexura - A — all the laws. rules, regulations are applicable specifically to the company.

(vii) No other Observations regarding other major corporate events occurred during the year and various compliance

made by the Company with applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, and Listing Agreements etc,

A
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(i; Secretarial Standards issued by The institute of Company Secretaries of lndia and applicable w.e.f. 015‘ day

of Juiy, 2015 are adopted by the Company by passing requisite Board Resolutions and are complied with.

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with ESE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provision of the Act, Rules, Regulations,

Guideiinesi Standards, etc mentioned above,

l further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors. Non— Executives

Directors, independent Directors and Woman Director.

Except the Company was identified as shell Companies List issued by SEBl Accordingly, the Trading in

shares of the Company was transferred in Group “GSM-Vl” by the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. However, the

Company has made written representation to SEBi along with Supporting Documents for Removal of

Companies Name from the GSM—Vl by BSE and Removal from the list of Shell Companies by SEBl. SEBI had

issued direction for carrying out a Forensic Audit of Companies Books of Accounts and Other Statutory

Registers and Documents the said Forensic Audit was conducted by an independent Chartered Accountant

appointed by BSE. The Forensic Auditor has submitted their report to BSE. in absence of Availability of

Forensic Audit Report, we are unable to comment upon this issue. However, BSE has removed the Companies

Name from GSM-Vl and at present being traded in the regular format.

There were no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during the year.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detaiied notes on agenda were

sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarification

on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting Majority decision is carried

through while the dissenting members‘ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

i further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliances with applicabte iaws, rules. regulations and guidelines.

l further report that during the audit period the company has not made any

(i) Public! RightIPreferential issue of shares/ debenturesisweat equity, etc.

(ll) Redemption! buy-back of securities

(ill) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013

(N) Foreign technical collaborations

Place: Ahmedabad
FOR KAMLESH M. SHAH & 60.,

PRACTlClNG COMPANY SECRETARIES

Date: 29th May 2018
(KAMLESH M. SHAH)

PROPREITOR

A65: 8356, COP: 2072

ANN EXURE-A

Securities Laws

1 . Ali Price Sensitive information was informed to the stock exchanges form time to time

2 Ali investors complains directly received by the RTA 8. company are recorded on the same date of receipts and aii

are resolved within reasonable time.

Labour Laws

1. All the premises and establishments have been registered with the appropriate authorities

2, The Company has not employed any child labour! Bonded labour in any of its establishments.

3‘ Provisions with related to Compliance PF/ESl/Gratuity Act are applicable to Company.

Environmental Laws

1. As the Company is engaged in the manufacturing activities. so the Environmental law is applicable to the

Company and Compiled.

Taxation Laws

1. The company follows all the provisions of the taxation and income Tax Act, 1961 and filing the returns at proper

time with income tax department and alt other necessary departments.

Place: Ahmedabad
FOR KAMLESH M. SHAH 8: 60.,

PRACTIClNG COMPANY SECRETARIES

Date: 29th May 2018
(KAMLESH M. SHAH)

PROPRElTOR

A65: 8356, COP: 2072

A
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT:

As per Ciause 34(2) (e) of SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disctosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Management

Discussion and Analysis Report. is appended to this report.

(A) INDUSTRY STRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT AND OUTLOOK :

The Company operates in the single Business Segment of Manufacturing of Pharmaceutical formulations in the forms

of Tabiets, Capsules, Ora! liquid and lnjectable. industry is expected to achieve average annual growth.

(B) PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There was no employee drawing salary in excess of iimits described under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Menagerie! Personnel) Rules 2014.

(C) OPPORTUNITIESJHREATS, RISKS 8: CONCERNS :

Very high competition from large and small and new corners in the Pharma field it is very difficult to stand in stable

position. As Government issued revised new DPCO and control the Prices of more than 650 products, many products of

our Company are covered under DPCO so may affect the working of the Company. The management has added some

products in the products mix and Company has also obtained their plant Registration in the Country Kenya, Nigeria and

Uzbekistan and few products got registered and other products Registration process are pending hence management

have confidence that in near future Company may achieve export revenues in addition to domestic revenues

(D) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 8: THEIR ADEQUACY :

The Company has a good system of internal controls in all spheres of its activity. The internal? control system is

supplemented by effective internal audit being carried out by an external firm of Chartered Accountants. The Audit

committee regularly reviews the findings of the internal auditors and effective steps to impiement the suggestion /

observation of the Auditors are taken and monitored regularly. In the opinion of the Board, an effective internal control

system adequate to the size of the Company exists.

(E) DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECTS TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE :

The management is very much hopeful for bright future of the company as the products of the company enioys very good

reputation in the market as well as with the doctors. The sales team of the company always updates the management and

accordingly the management change the products mix as per trend of the market. Here. management wouid like to inform

that due to heavy competition from the large phrama companies as wet! as new companies entry in the market, the sales

and margin has been decreased substainally but few products are registered in Nigeria and export orders are started so in

near future Company may get handsome export business.

(F) CAUTIONARY STATEMENT :

Statements in the Management Discussion and anaiysis describing the Company’s position and expectation may be

"Forward Looking Statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws & regulations. Actual results could differ

materially from those expressed or implied important factors that could make, among other, economic conditions affecting

demand / supply and price conditions in the market in which the Company operates. in the Government regulations. Tax

Laws and other statutes and incidental factors.

On Behalf of Board of Directors

PLACE : AHMEDABAD of Zenith Healthcare Limited

DATE : 29.05.2018

(Mahendra Raycha)
Chairman & Managing Director

DiN 00577647

Cr)
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INDEPENDENT AUDiTOR’S REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS OF ZENiTH HEALTHCARE LlMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

1,We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Zenith Healthcare Ltd (“the Company”), which comprise the

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive income},
Cash Flow Statement and the statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.The Company‘s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of

the financial position. financial performance (including other comprehensive income),cash flows and changes in equity of

the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the lndian Accounting
Standards specified in the Companies {lndian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (as amended) under Section 1.33 of

the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that. were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.0ur responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

4,We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and Ruies made thereunder including the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the ruies

made there under.

5.We conducted our audit of standalone ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing

specified under Section 143(10) of the Act and other authoritative pronouncements issued by the institute of Chartered

Accountants of indie. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the standalone ind AS financiai statements are free

from materiai misstatement.

6.An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the standalone

lnd AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s iudgment, including the assessment of the

risks of material misstatement of the standalone ind AS financial statements. whether due to fraud or error. in making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company‘s preparation of the

standalone lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of the

accounting estimates made by the Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

standalone lnd AS financial statements,

7.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the standalone ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

8.ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone

lnd AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair

view in conformity with the accounting principles generaliy accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

fl
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March 31, 20t8jand of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit (inciuding other comprehensive income) for the

year ended on that date; and of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on

that date. .

Report on Other Legai and Regulatory Requirements

9.As required by the Companies (Auditor‘s Report) Order, 2616 (“the order") issued by the Centrai Government of india in

terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we

10, As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained ali the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief

were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by iaw have been kept by the Company so far as it appears

from our examination of those books.

c. The Baiance Sheet, the Statement Profit and Loss {inciuding other comprehensive income), the Cash Fiow

Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books ct

account.

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone lnd AS financial statements compiy with the indian Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March, 31, 2018, taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquaiified as on 3t.03.2018 from being appointed as director in

terms of Section 154(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the lnternai Financiai Controls over financial reporting of the Company and the

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure-B". Our report expresses an

unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internai financial controls over

financial reporting.

9, With respect to the other matters to be inciuded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies {Audit and Auditors) Ruies, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

expianations given to us:

i, The company has not any pending iitigations on its financial position in its standaione ind AS financiai

statements.

ii. in our opinion and as per the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not entered into any

long term contracts including derivative contracts, requiring provisions, under the applicable law or Accounting

Standards, for material foreseeable tosses, and

iii. There has not been any occasion during the year under report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund and thus the question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

For A.R. Pandhi & Associates.

Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 118057 W

PLACE : AHMEDABAD

DATE : 29.05.2018 [Ajay R. Pandhi]

Proprietor

Membership No. 102616

G?
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even

date.

i, (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of

fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year according to a

phased program designed by the Company to cover all the items, which in our opinion} is reasonable having regard to

the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. in accordance with this program, fixed assets have been

physically verified by the management during the year and according to the information and explanations given to us,

no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

is) The title deeds of immovable properties as disclosed in Note No. 13 on in fixed assets to the Financial Statements,

are held in the name of Company as at Balance sheet date.

ii. in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us? physical verification of inventories has

been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management during the year and discrepancies noticed on verification

between the physical stocks and book records were not material having regard to the size of the Company.

iii. The Company has not granted any secured or unsecured loans to Companies, Firms, LLP or other parties covered in

the register maintained under Section 1.89 of the Companies Act, 2013.
'

iv. in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans

or given any guarantee or provided any security or made any investment to any parties obvered under Section i85 of

the Act. The Company has not advanced any loans or given guarantees or provided any security or made investments

pursuant to the provisions of Section t86 of the Companies Act, 2013.

v. in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any

deposits from the public and hence the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under, with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not

applicable to the Company.

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules prescribed by the

Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Sub-section (l) of Section 148 of the Companies Act,

2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company, and we are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed

accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however made a detailed examination for the

same with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given by the management and the records of the Company, the

Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including

provident fund, investor education and protection fundr employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth

tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues, if any.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income

tax, wealth tax, sales tax. customs duty and excise duty etc. were outstanding as at March 31, 2018 for a prior of

more than six months from the date they became payable.

to) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, service tax, value

added tax, wealth tax. excise duty and case which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii. in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any tong term

loan and borrowings from any banks or financial institutions or government. The Company has not issued any

Debentures.

ix. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt instruments).

fl
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x. To the best of our knowledge and belief, during the course of our examination of the books and records of the

Company. carried out with the generally accepted auditing practices in india and according to the information and

explanations given to us, we have neither come across of any instances of material fraud by the Company or on the

Company by its officers or emptoyees, naticed or reported during the year nor we have been informed of any such case

by the management.

xi. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, managerial

remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of

Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

xii. As the Company is not Nidhi Company and theNidhi Rules, 2034 are not applicable to it; the provisions of Clause

3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the infometion and explanations given to us, all the

transactions with related parties are in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 and Section 188 of the Act.

wherever applicable. The details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as

required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures, specified under Section 133 of the Act, read

with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.

xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or Private placement of Shares or fully or partly convertible

debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the order are not applicable to

the Company.

xv. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not entered into any non—cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with them. Consequently, the

provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. According to the nature of business of the Company, the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-lA

of the Reserve Bank of indie Act, 1934. Consequently, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to

the Company.

For A.R. Pandhi & Associates.

Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 118057 W

PLACE : AHMEDABAD

DATE : 29.05.2018
. [Ajay R. Pandhi]

Proprietor

Membership No. 102616

(a)
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ANNEXURE-§ TO THE lNDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph ii if} under the heading of “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” 0% our report of

even date.

Report on the internal Financial Controls under clause ii) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act.

i. We have audited the internal Financial Controis over financial reporting of Zenith Healthcare Limited (“the Company”)
as on March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the under the heading of “Report on other legal and regulatory

requirements” of our report of even date, ind As Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal Financial Controls based on the

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial ontrois over financial reporting issued by the

institute of Chartered Accountants of india. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance

of adequate internal Financial Controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of

its business, inciuding adherence to the Company‘s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of

reliable financial information, as required under the Act 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company‘s internal Financial Controls over financial reporting based

on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over

financial reporting and the Standards on Auditing, deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the

extent applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controis, both applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and

both issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of indie. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

adequate internal Financial Controls over financial reporting vvas established and maintained and if such controls

operated effectively in all the material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidences about the adequacy of the internal Financial Control

Systems over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal Financial Control Systems over

financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal Financial Controls over financial reporting, assessing

the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal

control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor‘s judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud

or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the Companyis internal Financial Control Systems over financial reporting.

fl
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Meaning of internal Financial Control Systems over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal Financial Control Systems over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external

purposes in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles A Company‘s internal Financial Controi

Systems over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that {i} pertain to the maintenance of records

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and depositions of the assets of the Company;

(ii) provide reasonable assurance that the transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparations of

standalone lnd AS financial statements in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and Directors of the Company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisitions, use or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the

standalone lnd AS financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control Systems over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial Control Systems over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud

may occur and not to be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation or the internal Financial Control Systems over

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal Financial Control Systems over financial

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. in our opinion= the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal Financial Control Systems over financial

reporting and such internal Financial Controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 3t; 2018,

based on the criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in

the Guidance Note on Audit of lntemai Financial Control Systems over finan ial reporting issued by the institute of

Chartered Accountants of indie.

For A.R. Pandhi & Associates.

Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 118057 W

PLACE : AHMEDABAD

DATE : 29.05.2018
'

[Aiay R. Pandhi]

Proprietor

Membership No. 102616

Cr)
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31”“ MARCH, 2018 (Amount in Rupees)

PARTICULARS NOTE AS AT 31-03-2018
~ AS AT 31433—2017

No.

i. ASSETS

1. Non-Current Assets

(3) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 18099604 17435518

(in) Capital work—improgress 3.1 -

-

(c) intangible Assets 342 17320 19259

(0) Financial Assets

(i) investment 4 28050 27541

(ii) Loan 8 Advances 5 695875 4405876

(iii) Other
~ —' -

(e) Deferred Tax Assets 6 3005497 4056977

(f) Other Non«Current Assets 7 2528055 1672818

24374402 27617999

2. Current Assets

(3) inventories 8 15278002 13933907

(b) Financial Assets

(i) investment
4 ‘

_

‘

(ii) Trade Receivable
9 14333662 11113720

(iii) Cash & Cash Equivalents
10 7495457 4421299

(iv) Bank & Balance
11 ' 3380540 3974404

(v) Loans & Advances
5 2478‘57 14500

(vi) Other Financial Assets
1 2 35000 35000

(c) Other Current Assets
7 3503113 211091

Sub Total - (Current Assets)
46504951

33704021

Tma' (Assets)
70979353 61322020

B. EQUITY AND LiABlLtTlES

1- Sha’ehmdef's
Funds 13 53739000 53739000

(a) Share Capital 14 2390990 153900

(b) Other Equity
’

Sub Total (Shareholder’s Fund) 56629390 53892900

2. Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities _a _

(i) Borrowing 15 _
_

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 15 -
_

(c) Provisions 17 -
-

(d) Deferred Tax Liabilities 18 -
-

Sub Total (Non-Current Liabilities)
'

°

3. Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 15 _
_

(ii) Trade Payable
.

(b) Other-Current Liabilities g: @323? TESS:
(0) Provisions

Sub Total (Current Liabilities)
17 1626502

.

14249993

1123406

7429120

Total (Equity and Liabilities) 70879353 61322020

The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Siandaiooe Balance Sheet.

This is the Standalone Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For and on behalf 0f the Board of Directors

For A.R. PANDHl & ASSOCIATES MITAL SHAH MAHENDRA C. RAYCHA

Chartered Accountants CFO
'

Chairman 8 Managing Director

Firm No.1 ‘5 8057W

Ajay R. Pandhi

Proprietor MIHIR SHAH AKSHIT M. RAYCHA

Joint Managing Director
Membership No.102616 Company Secretary

PLACE : AHMEDABAD

DATE : 29.05.2018
PLACE : AHMEDABAD

DATE : 29.05.2018

@
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Statement of PROFIT & LOSS for the year ended 318T MARCH 2018 {Amount in Rupees}

NOTE

PARTICULARS N0 AS AT 31—03-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017

i. Revenue from operations 21 95620432 49971173

it. Other income 22 1285645 770018

Total revenue (l + ll)
96906077 50741191‘

ll. Expenses

{a} Cost of Materiais Consumed 23 42002963 232841, 97

(b) Purchase of Traded Goods 24 12083670 4242745

{0) Changes in inventories 25 258698 604766

(6) Excise Duty
25 496327 2057342

(0) Employees Benefit Expense 27 9755574 9081169

(8) Finance Cost 28 73272 60481

(f) Depreciation and Amortization Expense 3 2759095

‘

3043088

(9‘7 Other EXPenses
29 25457905 10088735

Total Expenses
92907604 52462525

iii. Profitl(Loss) before Exceptional items

and tax {l-li)
3998474 (1721334)

IV. Exceptional items
4496

-

V. Profit for the year before before Tax (lll-lV)
4002970 (1721334)

Vl. Tax Expense

(i) Current Tax
215000

-

(ii) Deferred Tax Assets/(liabiiities) (1051480) 199949

Vll. Net Profitl(Loss) for the year
2736490 (1521385)

Vill. Other Comprehensive income

(5} Other Comprehensive income for the year
1447000 {1372000)

Total Comprehensive income for the year 4183490 {2893385)

lX. Earning per Equity Share : 31

Basic
0051 {0.028)

Diluted
0.051 {0.028)

The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Standalone

Statement of Profit 8: Loss. This is the Standalone Statement of Profit

6 Loss, Referred to in our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For A.R. PANDHl & ASSOCIATES MITAL SHAH MAHENDRA RAYCHA

Chartered Accountants CFO Chairman &Managing Director

Firm No.118057W

Ajay R. Pandhi

Proprietor
MIHIR SHAH AKSHlT RAYCHA

Membership No.102616 Company Secretary Joint Managing Director

PLACE : AHMEDABAD
PLACE : AHMEDABAD

DATE : 29.05.2018
DATE : 29.05.2018

A
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
ST

MARCH, 2018

(Amount in Rupees)
Other Equi —Reserves & Surplus-Refer Note No. 14

ParticUlars Equity Share Share
A

General Retained Total

Capital [Refer Premium Reserve Earnings
Note 13] Account

As at 31st March, 2017 53739000 -

I

163541 (9641) 53892900

Profit/(Loss) for the Year

'

A

2736490 2736490

"Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax)
- -

-Remeasurements on Post employment
“Defined Benefit Plans”

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 53739000 163541 2726849 56629390

Transactions with Owners in their Capacity
’

as Owners:

Final Dividend on Equity Shares for the

Financial Year 2016-17 (Refer Note 41th»
-

Dividend Distribution Tax on Above

Transfer from Retained Earnings
- - - -

As at 31st March, 2018 53739000 163541 2725849 56629390

The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Standaione Statement of Changes in Equity.
This is the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity
referred to in our report of even date.

For A.R. PANDHI & ASSOCIATES MITAL SHAH MAHENDRA RAYCHA

Chartered Accountants CFO Chairman &Managing Director

Firm No.118057W

Ajay R. Pandhi

Proprietor MIHIR SHAH AKSHIT RAYCHA

Membership No.102616 Company Secretary Joint Managing Director

PLACE : AHMEDABAD

DATE 1 29.05.2018

PLACE : AHMEDABAD

DATE : 29.05.2018

o
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

AS AT AS AT

PARTICULARS
31 .03.2018 31.03.2017

A.

CASH FLOW

before ax
40. 533

& amortisation 27.69

Finance
0.

Bad Debts/Advances Written
—

Other income

Interest income as Flow

on investments Fair alue or Loss

V on Derivatives as

No Written Back

Doubtful ritten

Allowance osses on rade

on Plant and

Write Downs inventories to Net Realisable Value

F Difference

Assets

Assets and

in Trade

in Financial Liabilities

in

in Liabiiities

ncrease inventories

in rade

in

oans

in Other income

in Other Non-Current Aesets

in Assets

items

interest Paid Finance cost

F

income Tax MA

Flow from lnvesti

for P and

on

from of NonCurrent investments

interest Received

Proceeds from with

for

AC

of L

Short-term

and
4

and
83.96

and
1 .77

The above Standaione Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “indirect Method as set out in ind AS 7, Statement of Cash Flow”.

The accompanying Notes from an integral part of the Standalone Cash Flow Statement.

This is the Standalone Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For A.R. PANDHI & ASSOCIATES MlTAL SHAH MAHENDRA RAYCHA

Chartered Accountants CFO Chairman & Managing Director

Firm No.118057W

AJAY R. PANDHI

Proprietor
MiHlR SHAH AKSHiT RAYCHA

Membership No.102616 Company Scretary Joint Managing Director

PLACE : AHMEDABAD
PLACE : AHMEDABAD

DATE : 29.05.2018
DATE : 29.05.2018
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year 315‘ March, 2018

Note 1 COMPANY lNFORMATlON

The company is based in Ahmedabad and is primarily involved in trading and manufacturing of pharmaceutical products.

Note 2 SlGNlFlCANT ACCOUNTING POLlCiES adopted by the Company in the preparation and presentation of the

Accounts: -

(a)

(b)

(Cl

(d)

BASlS OF PREPARATlON OF FlNANClAL STATEMENT

(i) Compliance with ind AS

The standalone financial statements comply in all material respects with lndian Accounting Standards (ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ’Act') [Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
and other provisions of the Act. The standalone Financial statements up to year ended Blst March, 2077 were

prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,

2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (Previous GAAP). These standalone Financial

statements are the First standalone Financial statements of the Company under incl AS. Refer Note 33 for an

explanation of how the transition from Previous GAAP to lnc‘ AS has impacted the Company‘s financial position,

Financial performance and cash Flows.

(ii) Historical Cost Convention

The standalone Financial statements have been prepared on a-historicai cost basis, except for the following:
~Cenain financial assets and liabilities (inciuding derivative instruments) that is measured at fair value.

Defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value.

(iii) Current versus Non Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non—current ciassification.

An asset is classified as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle.

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period. or

d) Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when:

a) it is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycles

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

c) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period. or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

(iv)Rounding of Amounts

All amounts disclosed in the standalone financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs

Rupee as per the requirement of Schedule lll, unless otherwise stated.

USE OF ESTlMATES

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd AS and relevant Provisions of the Act, requires the

Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and iiabilities

(including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes

that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could

differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the

periods in which the results are known/ materialized.

lNVENTORlES
,

(i) inventories are valued at lower of cost (FIFO Basis) or Net Realisabie value.

(ii) Cost of inventories have been computed to include all costs of purchases, cost of conversion and other costs

incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (FOR PURPOSES OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT)
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an
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(e)

(9)

(h)

(i)

(1)

original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily

convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows are reported using the “Indirect Method” as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 and presents the cash

flow by operating. investing and financial activities of the Company.

PRIOR PERlOD AND EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

(i) All identifiable items of income and Expenditure pertaining to prior period are accounted through “Prior Period

Expense Account",

(ii) Exceptional items are generally non-recurring items of income/profit and expenses/loss within profit and loss from

Ordinary activities, which are of such nature or incident at these disclosures ls relevant to explain the

performance of the Company for the year.

DEPRECIATlON METHOD, ESTIMATED USEFUL LIVES AND RESIDUAL VALUES

Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rate basis using the VVDV method to allocate their cost, not of their estimated

residual values. over their estimated useful lives in accordance with Schedule II to the Act. Each component of an

item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the cost of that item is depreciated

separately if its useful life differs from the other components of the item.

Estimated useful lives of the assets are taken as per Schedule ll of the Companies Act 2013, which is broadly defined

as Linden»

Buildings - 3 to 86 years

Plant and Equipments « 5 to 40 years

Furniture and Fixtures - 10 years

Vehicles — 8 to 10 years

Office Equipments - 3 to 6 years

lNTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets (Computer Software) has a finite useful life and are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation

and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Computer Software

Software for internal use, which is primarily acquired from third-party vendors is capitalised Subsequent costs

associated with maintaining such software are recognised as expense as incurred. Cost of software includes iicense

fees and cost of implementation/system integration services, where applicable.

Amonisatlon Method and Period

Computer software are amortised on a pro-rata basis using the straight-line method over their estimated useful life of

5 years, from the date they are available for use, Amortisation method and useful lives are reviewed periodically at

each Financial year end.

Transition to lnd AS

On transition to ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of lls intangible assets

recognised as at ‘lst April, 2017 measured as per the Previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost

of intangible assets.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
‘

(i) Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of

ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. Sales inclusive of

Excise duty but exclude Vat, CST & GST.

(ii) income from services rendered is accounted for when the work is performed.

(iii) Interest revenues are recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the

rate applicable.

V

Other Operating Revenues

Export entitlements (arising out of Duty Drawback) are recognised when the right to receive credit as per the terms of

the schemes is established in respect of the exports made by the Company and where there is no significant

uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection of the relevant export proceeds There is no Royalty Income,

FIXED ASSETS

ll) Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction. They are stated at historical cost less

accumulated depreciation.

(ii) Expenditure on accounts of modification/alteration in plant and machinery, which increases the future

benefit from the existing asset beyond its previous assessed standard of performance, is capitalized

re
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(k)

(l)

(m)

(n)

(0)

(P)

(n)

(f)

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTlONS

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of such transactions.

Conversion Rate Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are reported using the closing rate. Gains and

losses arising on account of difference in foreign exchange rates on settlement I translation of monetary assets and

liabilities on the closing date are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

INVESTMENTS

(j) Long—term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made

only ifsuch a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management.

(iii) Non-Current investment are carried at the lower of cost and quoted/fair value, computed category wise.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(i) Provident Fund and Pension Fund: Contribution to provident and pension fund maintained with. the Provident

fund authorities is charged to Profit & Loss account on accrual basis.

{ii} Gratuity: Gratuity liability as on 31st March, 2018 has been determined by the actuarial valuation. Difference of

such liability has been provided for in these accounts. .

(iii) Leave Encashment: The Company has policy to make payment of unutilisad leaves every year as per rules of

the applicable Act.

(iv) Other Employee Benefits: Other Employee Benefits such as bonus etc. are accounted for on accrual basis.

BORROWING COSTS

No Borrowing Outstanding as at end of the year, Company is temporally using OD against FDR facility only.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Disclosure of transactions with Related Paniesx as required by Accounting Standard 18 “Related Party disclosures”

has been set out in a separate note forming part of this schedule. Related Parties as defined under clause 3 of the

Accounting Standard 18 has been identified on the basis of representation made by key managerial personnel and

information available with the Company.

LEASES

The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases for office premises, stores &

godown. The leasing arrangements ranging between ll months and five years are generally, and are usually
Renewable by mutual consent on agreed terms. The aggregate lease rentals payable are charged as rent including
lease rentals.

EARNING PER SHARE

(i) Basic Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing; -

- the profit attributable to owners of the Company
— by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year

(ll) Diluted Earnings per Share ~

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into

ccountz-

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares,
and .

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

lNCOME TAX

The income tax expense for the period is the tax payable on the current period‘s taxable income based on the

applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in. deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary
differences, unused tax credits and to unused tax losses.

The current tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations

in which applicable tax regulation is sublect to interpretation. it establishes provisions where appropriate or: the

basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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is)

(t)

(H)

(V)

(W)

(X)

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liabiiity method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases

of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the standalone financial statements. However, deferred tax

iiabllities are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred income tax is also

not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business

combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws} that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is reaiised or the

deferred tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and

unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be avaiiable to utilise those temporary

differences, tax credits and losses.

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of

investments in subsidiaries where it is not probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and

taxabie profit wiii not be available against which the temporary difference can be utilised.
'

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that

it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legaiiy enforceable right to offset current tax assets

and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and

liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net

basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously,

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or ioss. except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in

other comprehensive income or directly in equity, if any. in this case, the tax is also recognised in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

lMPAiRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS

The carrying amount of assets, other than inventories, is reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether

there is any indication of impairment. if any such indication exists. the assets recoverable amount is estimated.

The impairment ioss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generation unit exceeds its

recoverable amount. The recoverable amount isthe greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in the uses,

which is determined, based on the estimated future cash flow discounted to their present values, All impairment

losses are recognized in the profit and loss account.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable

amount and is recognized in the profit and loss account.

PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABlLiTlES AND CONTIGENT ASSETS

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurements are recognized when there is a present

obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities

are not recognized but are disclosed in notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial

statements.

ACCOUNTlNG OF CLAIMS

(i) Claims received are accounted at the time of received return goods‘and damaged and expiry goods.

(ii) Claims raised by Government authorities regarding taxes and duties, which are disputed by the Company, are

accounted based on legality of each claim. Adjustments, if any, are made in the year in which disputes are finally

settled.

.

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Preliminary expenses and ore-operative expenses are amortized over a period of 10 years.

Expenses
Material known liabilities are provided for and on the basis of available information i estimates with the Management.
Whenever external evidences for expenses are not available. the management has taken care of proper authorization

of such expenses.

The Company has one branch at Kolkata for that the Company maintains separate books of accounts which are

being kept at the registered office. At the end of the year. the accounts are merged with the HO. accounts. The same

have been audited by the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

A
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NOTESTOSTANDALONEFWANCMLSTATEMENTSFORTHEYEARENDED3FTMARCH20H Property,
Plant
and

Equipment

3

(Amount
in

Rupees)

Particulars

Land

Bunmng

Phnta Equme nm

Electrification H.O.

Branch

RaiD Equme nu

Furniture
and

Fixtures

Vehicles

OfimeEqumenm

Total

H.O.

Branch

H.O.

Branch

Year
ended
3tst

March,
2017

Deemed
Cost
as

at

1st

April,
2016

800900

16494213

22670500

3054050

20901

1034932

4280510

162730

3604923

1986127

26300

54136086

Additions

945375

81932

156500

14000

1197807

Disposals Closing
Balance

800900

16494213

23615875

3054050

20901

1034932

4280510

162730

3686855

2142627

40300

55333893

Accumulated Depreciation As

at

15‘

April
2016

10492546
14282913
2455159

5738

814618

2911485

28371

2153893

1714850

986

34860559

Additions

569855

1244418

128411

4163

52630

351611

43032

482522

155934

22423

3054999

Disposals

6570

3907

6703

17180

Closing
Balance

11062401

15527331

2577000

9901

867248

3259189

71403

2629712

1870784

23409

37898378

Net
Carrying

Amount

800900

5431812

8088544

477050

11000

167684

1021321

91327

1057143

271843

16891

17435515

Gross
Carrying

Amount Deemed
Cost
as

at

1st

April,
2017

800900

16494213

23615875

3054050

20901

1034932

4280510

162730

3686855

2142627

40300

55333893

Additions

378950

153000

2835196

80632

-

3447778

Disposals

330086

330086

Closing
Balance

800900

16494213

23994825

3207050

20901

1034932

4280510

162730

6191965

2223259

40300

58451585

Accumulated Depreciation Deemed
Cost
as

at

1st

April,
2017

11062401

15527331

2577000

9901

867248

3259189

71403

2629712

1870784

23409

37898378

Additions

510283

1111424

94536

3021

28609

256543

,

23117

606390

129326

3897

2767146

Disposals

313582

313582

Closing
Balance

11572684

16638755

2671536

12922

895857

3515732

94520

2922520

2000110

27306

40351942

Net
Carrying

Amount

800900

4921529

7356070

535514

7979

139075

764778

68210

3269406

223149

12994

18099643

28 Zenith Healthcare Limited 24"” Annua! Report 2017-2018
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NOTE NO.3.1 CAPITAL WORK-lN-PROGRESS

PARTICULARS AMOUNT iN RUPEES

Carrying Amount at the Beginning of the Year

Addition During the Year @

Capitaiised During the Year

Carrying Amount at the end of the Year

and Equipment:
@ includes following costs incurred in the course of construction of an item of Property, Plant

NOTE NO. 3.21NTANGIBLE ASSETS

PARTICULARS AMOUNT lN RUPEES

Year ended 31st March, 2017

Gross Carrying

V

_

Deemed Cost as at 151 April, 2016 {Refer Notes") 157500

Additions ;, -

Disposals -

-

Closing Balance 157500

Accumulated Depreciation

As at 15‘ April 2016 132962

Additions 5269

Disposal
-

Closing Balance 138231

Net Carrying Amount 19269

Gross Carrying Amount

Deemed Cost as at of1 Apni 2017 157500

Additions -

Disposals -

-

Closing Balance 157500

Accumulated Depreciation

As at tstAprii 2017 138231

Additions - 1949

Disposals -

-

Closing Balance 140180

Net Carrying Amount 17320

(a)
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NOTE NO, 4 lNVESTMENT

(Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Face Value Number As 11131032018 AS At 31.03.2017

of Shares

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT
>

'

(A) Quoted Investment 2 35 576 576

— HDFC Bank Ltd. 10 1440 16500 16500
- lDBl Bank Ltd. 10 1200 5000 5000

- Devlka Protelns Ltd. 22076 22076

Total

(B) Unquoted lnvestment 5974 5465

- NSC.

TOTAL 28050 27541

Market Value of Quoted Shares Rs. 174,1227-

CURRENT INVESTMENT —

NOTE N0. 5 LOAN & ADVANCES

(Amount in Rupees)
Particulars As At 31.03.2018 AS At 31.03.2017

Non-Current
' '

Unsecure Loans

Birlu Enterprise
‘

56580 56580

Deepak Shah HUF - 1595000

Expert Technology & Consultant — 2115000

Saodhya V'rvek Hundlanl 589296 589296

Shards Mehta 50000 50000

Total 695876 4405876

Current

Unsecure Loans

Zenith Medicine Pvt. Ltd. (23833) 14600

JFL Lifesolence Pvt. Ltd. 2500000 -

Zenlth Llfecare Pvt. Ltd. 2000 -

Total 2478167 14600

NOTE NO. 6 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

(Amount in Rupees)
Particulars

'

As At 31.03.2018 AS At 31.03.2017

Opening 4056977 3857028

Additional Deferred Tax Assets (Liabilities) 94500 199949

Disposal Deferred Tax Assets (Liabilities) (1145980) -

Closing Balance .

Total 3005497 4056977

(a)



WW Zenith Healthcare Limited 2415) Annual Report 2017-2018

NOTE NO. 'i' OTHER ASSETS

{Amount in Rupees}
Parficmars As At 31.03.2018 AS At 31.03.2817

Non-Current

Unsecured, Considered Goad

Ba§ance with Government Authorities 720234 558905

Prepeédi‘Advance fer Expenses 1383224 1034573

Security Depoeit 133497 309349

Oiher 373? 08 ~

Tetai 2528055 1872318

Current Aesets

Unsecmed; Censédered Good

Advance 0? Empéoyee 241943 3 57013

Exeos‘: Emitiements Receivable & Duty Draw Back 360? 130 54078

Advance inwme Tax Paid {lncéuo‘ing TDS) 255040 -

Other 5800 «

Tote} 35031 13 211091

NOTE N0. 3 3NVENTOR£ES

(Amount in Rapees)

Particuiars AS AT 31-03-2918 AS AT 31433—261?

Raw Meteréais 4? 65508 349341. 6

Packing Mateziais 3828980 261.53%

F§n§shed Goods 2777?40 3320875

Stock in Trade ‘ 2726530

Work in ngrese 960% 56 2057138

Laboratery Chemicais — 25600

Fméehed Geods (Branch in Kolkata) 1688841 —

Finish Seeds (GST) 99429? -

m Actéve Materéais 851560 1548053

Total 1 52784302 1393398?

NOTE NO. 9 TRADE RECEIVABLE (Amount in Rupees‘

Particmars AS AT 31433-2{31 8 AS AT 31-83-281 '1’

Unsezured Considered Goods 12565406 9894426

Other Considered Doubtfui 1828256 1219284

Total 14333662 11113720

NOTE NO. 19 CASH & CASH EQUiVALENTS (Amount in Rupees)

Particuiars AS AT 31-03-2913 AS AT 31-93-2fi17

Baiance wizh Banks

fixed Depasfi with Mamring More than 12 months 7275209 4334238

Cash on Hand

Cash 65389 10890

, Petty Cash 6340 3740

- Cash {Koikate Branch) 149529 72431

Totai 7496467 4621299

NOTE NO. 11 BANK BALANCE (Amount in Rupees)

Paflicuiars AS AT 31-93-2018 AS AT 31433-2917

If; Current Acccunts 3380540 3974404

Tote; 3380540 3e74494

GD
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NOTE §2 FENANGAL ASSETS {Amount in Rupees)

Panicuéars AS AT 31-83-2318 AS AT 31-G3-2m?

NSC. Branch-Koékata 35008 35890

Total 35039 35806

NOTE 13 EQUJTY SHARE CAPiTAL {Amount in Rupees)

Particuiars AS AT 31—93-2018 A3 AT 31-03-2017

RUTHORQSED SHARES

3301308800 Equity Shares of Re. 3/» each 118090000 1 105539000

Totaé 110990000 MSOQGGOQ

iSSUED, SUESCREBED & FULLY PMS-UP SHARES

53?39088 Equity Share 01’ Rs. 1!- each Fufiy paid 53739009 53739563

Tera! 53739000 53739009

Tota¥

The Reconsifiation of the Number of Shares Outstanding as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2917 is Set mat

Beaow

PART§CULARS AS AT 31-93-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017

Number of Amount in Number of Amount in

Shares Rs. Shares Rs.

Equity Shares 53739000 53739000 537390fl6 53739900

Shafes Outsianémg at the Beginning of éhe Year

Add. : ML
‘

6.00 0.09 0.96 3.60

Less : ML {3.539 9.09 {3.80 8.00

Shares Outstandéng at the End of the year 53739090 53739099 53739058 53739000

{in} Terms! Rights attachecf to Equity Shares

The com an has only one mass of equity shares having par vaiue of Rs. ’H- per sham. Eesh header of semi: shapes9 Y . V

és entétéed to one vote per share.

in the event of iiquidaticm of the company, the hozders of equity shares W53 be entified 20 receive remaining assets of

the campany.

(C) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

AS AT 31-93-2018 AS AT 31—03—2M7

Name of Sharholder Number of % howling Number of “/9 homing

Shares Shares

Mahendra Chatrabhuj Raycha 6604000 1.2.29 66504000 ‘2229

Mafiendra Chatrabhu} Raycha H.U.F. 5§2S50G 955 5129500 9.55

NOTE 14 OTHER EQUiTY (Amount in Rupees)
9

Parficulars AS AT 31-03-2018 AS A? 31-03-291?

Reserves and Surp$us @37089 137089

Genera! Reserve @9215 @3215

Amaigamafion Reserve @6237 16237

Retained Eammg {Refer (i beiow 2726849 984’!

Total 2898330 1 53900

{i} Retained Earnings
Opening Baéance (9641) 151 $745

Add. Net Depreciation Reversed —
—

Add. Profit/{Loss} for the year 2?36490 {1521388)

Tomi 2726849 (9641)

Cg)
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NOTE 1 5 BORROWING (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars AS AT 31-03—2018

Non-Current Liabilities Borrowing
Current Liabilities Borrowing

AS AT 31 43372017

Total

NOTE 16 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars AS AT 31-03—2018 AS AT 31—03-2017

Other Financial Liabilities

Total

NOTE 17 PROVISlONS (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017

Non-Current Liabilities

Provisions

Current Liabilities

Provision for Salary 357888 404505

Provision for Bonus 492918 451899

Provision for Gratuity 91945 —

Provision for Professional Tax 20590 42227

Gram Panchayat Tax — 11409

Provision for E.S.l. 8. PF. 133570 133490

TDS Payable 298441 63726

Provision for Income Tax 2010-11 16150 16150

Provision for income Tax (MAT) 215000 -

Total 1626502 1 123406

NOTE 18 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars AS AT 31433-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Total

NOTE 19 TRADE PAYABLE (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31 —03-2017

(i) Trade Payable for Goods 4051453 3404309

(ii) Trade Payable for Expense 4862175 1929190

(iii) Trade Payable for Capital Goods 71628 -

Total Outstanding Dues of Micro & Small Enterprise 3271705 795237

Total 1 2256961 61 28736

NOTE 20 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars AS AT 31 -03—201 8 AS AT 31 —03-2017

From Buyers 366500 176978

Total 366500 176978

(a)
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NGTE 21 REVENUE FROM OPERAWON (Amount in Rupees)

Parficuiars AS AT 31-53-2018 AS AT 31-03-2637

{é} Sake cf flofiucts

Demegtic Saie 39998653
35827042

Export Sale 55545679 “144:44131'

iv Return Goods 23900) —

TotaE 95620432 49971173

N075 22 OTHER ENCOME {Ameunt in Rupees}

Partiauiars AS AT 31493—201 8 AS AT 31—03-2917

Direct Income

Safe of Services 1 {34421 133871.

Pmfit From Kczkata Branch 51880 160123

Du‘iy Draw Back income 437626 13125

indirect income

anterest cm Encame Tax Remus 478? 7047

Term Deposit with Bank 364569 286432

Kasar & Giscounts (3793) 26407

DEuéderad éncome 456 3313

Rem
18000 18006

Gain an Exchange Rate fluctuation 67782 27452

Dossier Mcome 189440 —

Other inferes‘k Sncome 50008 —

,

interest On NSC 509 465

Other Misc meome
- 162763

Total 1 2856¢5 770018

NGTE 23 COST OF MATERiALS CONSUMED (Amount in Rupees)

Particulam AS AT 31—63—2018 AS AT 31-03—2017

6700409
Opening Siock

79784348

Add; Purchase 44292259 22694858

Less : Ciosmg Stock 89853705 6700409

Tom:
42002963 232841 97 4

NOTE 24 PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS (Amount in Rupees)

Panicmars AS AT 31—03—201 8 AS AT 3’! ~03-2817

Net Purchase of Trafiing Stock 12083870 4242745

Totai
1 238367G 4242745 #

NOTE 25 CHANGES IN iNVENTOFfiES (Ameunt in Rupees}

Parflcuiars :38 AT 31-83—291 8 A8 A7 3€~53—20'§7

Gagging Stack

Trading Stack E68884? 2157853

Finished (353065 2777741 3320875

Wark—én‘Pmcess 960156 5428738 208708 5885436

Opening; Stock

Trading Stock 2157853 ”$523500

finished Goeds 3320875 3682613

Work-in—Pmcess 206708 5585436
1084091 6290204

Tetai
258698 594768

A
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NOTE 26 EXCiSE DUTY (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars AS AT 31103-2018 AS AT 31433-2017

Excise Duty & Services Tax 496327 2057342

Total 496327 2057342

NOTE 27 EMPLOYESS BENEFIT EXPENSES (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars AS AT 31 -D3-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017

Salaries Wages and Bonus 5906561 6764802

Director Remuneration 2000000 1200000

Contribution to P.F./ESICIGratuity 732566 752123

Man Power Expenses 1083172 256265

Staff Welfare Expenses 43375 107979

Total 9765674 9081169

NOTE 28 FINANCE COST (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31-03-2017

interest on Borrowing (against FDR) 4538 23012

Bank Commission & Charges 68734 37469

Total 73272 60481

NOTE 29 OTHER EXPENSES (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars AS AT 31-03-2018 AS AT 31-03—2017

A. MANUFACTURENG EXPENSES

(i) Packing Material Expenses
- 23385

(ii) Power and Fuel (Factory) 905354 743278

(iii) Manufaauring Expenses 1258054 1002218

(iv) Water Charges 69122 60098

(v) Repairs and Maintenance-Machinery 46028 275634

(vi) inward Freight 74995 2353553 115925 2220538

TOTAL

B. ADMlNl. & SELLING & DiSTRlBUTlON EXPS.

(i) Insurance 231542 192052

(ii) Power 6 Fuel (Office)
- 54810

(iii) Rem including Lease Rentals 970000 720000

(iv) Repairs & Maintenance 706245 433174

(v) Rate 3 Taxes 1855672 528634

(vi) Communications Expenses 112101 117272

(vii) Printing & Stationery Expenses 307802 222981

(viii) Traveling Expenses 429142 231400

(ix) Freight & Forwarding Expenses 2833376 662633

(X) Saies Commission 8846939 684324

(xi) Breakage 8 Expiry 2549322 1387210

(xii) Business Promotion Expenses 476634 488173

(xiii) Legal & Professional Expenses 2104883 346800

(xiv) Payment to Auditors 65750 55838

(xv) Miscellaneous Expenses 1614944 1505216

(xvi) Bad Debts Provisions ~ 23104352 227668 7868197

Total 25457905 10088735

G?
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NOTE 30 EXPENDETURE 3N FCREiGN CURRENCY

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2m8 AS AT 31.93.2017

Traveiimo Ex erases 29599 -

inspection a Plan: Re Estration Fees 506500 404580

Others Ex eases {Bank Charges) 7084 ~

Tota! 531183 494580

NOTE 3’? EARNiNGS PER EQUITY SHARE

Particuiars AS AT 31-03—2818 AS AT 31-93—201”?

{A} Basic

(2) Number of Equity Shares at the Beginning of the Year 53739008 53739900

{5%) Number of Equity Shares at ihe End of the Year 53739000 53739000

(air) Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 53739000 53739006

Outstanding during the Year

{iv} Face Value of Each Equity Share {Re} “if- each
7 3

(v) Profit after Tax Avaiiaoie for Equity Sharehoiders Profifi for the Year 2735499 (1523355?

{vi} Basie Earnings per Equity Share {Re.)§{v}!{éié}1
0051 {9028)

{B} Emmet}

{5) Dimtive Poientéai Equity Shares

{ii} Diiu’ied Earnings per Equity Share (Re) [Same as (ARM) above}
005‘: {0-028}

NOTE 32 RECONSELATQON BETWEEN

hid AS 10‘: requires arr entity to reconciée equity. iota$ comprehensive income and cash flows for prior peréocfis.

The foiiowmg rabies represent the reconciiiafions from Previous GAAP to ind AS.

RECONCiLSATEON OF NET PROF” AS 1ND AS & i—GAAP (Rs. En Lakhs)

Particuéars A8 AT 31 —93-2017

Net Profit/{Loss} as per Previous GAAP (15.21)

Add:

Excise Duty
26.57

Tote? 5.36

Less:

Excise Duty
28.57

Actuariai Gain on Empéoyee Defined Benefii Obiégatéon Reciassified {to 00% 1512

Total 3589

Net Profit as Per Ind AS (38.33)

Ct’raer Comprehensive income!{Loss) (Net of Tax) 1 ,40

T0235 Comprehensive Income After Tax as per ind AS (28.93

RECONCSLIAHON OF TOTAL EQUITY AS PER IND AS & LGAAP (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particuiars
AS AT 31 ~63-201 7

Equity as per Previous to ma AS 529.89

Adguszment to restate to 5nd AS:

Add : Adjustment on account of marker vaiue of §nvestment $40

Less 7 Remeasurement of Defined Benefits—Actuarrai Gain (Loss) after Tax 10.44

Add. : Gain {Loss} on fair vaiuatron of Property" Psant & Equipments 54.15

Equit as per 1116 As $75.04)

NOTE 33 First—time Adoption of 1nd AS

These are the Company’s first standaéone financéai statements prepared in accordance with ind AS, The accountmg

ooiicies set out in Note 2 have been apoi’red in oreparing the standamne financiai statements for the year ended 318:

March; 2018, the comparative information presenied in these standalone financial statements for the year ended 3154

March, 2017' and m the preparation of an opening ind AS standaione baiance sheet at 1st Aprn, 2017 (the Company’s date

of transition; in preparing its opening ind AS standeéone baiance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported

prevéoasiy in the standalone financia! statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards nofified under

Companies (Accounting Standards) Ruies, 2908 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act: (Previous GAAP)‘

An expéanaiion of how the transition from Previous GAAP to End AS has affected the Company’s financia: position, financiai

performance and cash flows is set out in the foiiowing tabies and notes.

A
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NOTE 33 RELATED PARTY DiSCLOSURES

(a) Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

1. Associate Entities -

2, Entities in which Key Management ~ Ray Remedies Pvt, Ltd”

Personnel have a significant influence Raxin Healthcare

3. Key Management Personnel and their reiatives 1, Mahendra C. Raycha

2. Akshii M. Raycha
3. Neeia M. Raycha

(a) Reiated Party Transactions

The foiiowing table provides the totai amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the

reievant financial year:

Sr. No. Nature of Payments Key Management Relative of Key Management Entities Key Management

Personnel Personnel Personnel have influence

1 . Remuneration 2000000
‘

~

’2, Office Rent - 850000 «

3: Maierial Purchase - — 6601916

4. Mate rial Sales/Expenses —
.

— 1335693

5. Job Charges - — 104420

6‘ Godown Rent - - 138000

NOTE 34 OTHER DlSCLOSURES

(a)

(c)

Sundry Creditors; Receivables, Loans and Advances and liabilities etc. for which confirmations are yet to be received,

Provision for doubtful debts, if any, in respeci of above and the consequential adjustments, arising out of

reconciliation wili be made at the appropriate time,

in the opinion of the Management and to the best of their knowledge and belief the value under the head of Current and

Non Current Assets (other than fixed assets and non current investments} are approximately of the value stated: if

reaiized in ordinary course of business: except unless stated otherwise, The provision for aii the known liabilities is

adequate and not in excess of amount considered reasonably necessary

The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of office and factory premises The aggregate lease

rental payable is charged to Profit and Loss Account as Rent in Scheduie 5‘

The Leasing arrangements, which are cancelable at any time between it months to 5 years and usually

Renewable by mutual consent on mutuaily agreeable terms

Prior period adjustments expenses include: NiL

Baiance Confirmations/ taiements for some of the inactive Bank Accounts have not been received. Request of the

same have been placed with the bank and consequential adjustment if any on account of the same will be made as

and when the statements are received.

Provision for likeiy sales returns, dale expiry and damaged products are debited to profit 8: ioss account as and when

actual reiurnsiclaims received by the Company.

Previous years figures regrouped, rearranged whenever it necessary.

/'\
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ZENITH HEALTHCARE LIMITED

(CIN1L24231 6J1994PL0023574)

Regcl Office: 504 lscon Elegance. Near Ananddham Jain Derasar Prahiadnagar Cross Road, 8 G. Road

Ahmedabad: 380015 Tel. No.. (91 079) 66168889190, Fax No.. (91 079) 56l88891

Email: mahendrazenith@hotmail.com, website: zenithhealthcarecom

FORM OF PROXY

FORM NO. MGT-11

{Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Apt, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies Management and

Administration) Rules, 201 4]

Name of Member (5)

Regd. Address

Email id

Folio No./' Client id

DPLid

llee, being holder (5) of

1 .

shares of above named company, hereby appoint

of having email id

or failing him

2. of

or failing him

3, of

or failing him

having email id
———._..

having email id

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and my/our behalf at the annual general meeting to be

held on Saturday, September 29, 2018 at 10 a.m. at ATMA Conference Hall, Ahmedabad Textile Mills

Association, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad: 380009 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions

as are indicated below;

Resolution

No.

Resolution Option
For Against

1 To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Financial Statement of

Accounts including Audited Balance Sheet as at 31/3/2018 and the

statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the

Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Neela M. Raycha (DIN: 01258479),

who retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for reappointment.

To Re—appoint M/s. A.R. Pandhi & Associates, Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn. No. 118057W) as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold

office from the conclusion of this (24“ Annual General Meeting till the

conclusion of the 28th Annual General Meeting subject to ratification of

their reappointment by the members at intervening Annual general

meeting.

Signed this day of

'

2018.

Affix Rupee ‘l

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder;

Note

Revenue

Stamp

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered
office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting and proxy

need not be a member of the Company.

2. it is optional to put a \/ in the appropriate column against the Resolution indicated in the Box. if you

leave the Fey” or ‘against' coiumn blank against the Resolutions. your Proxy will be entitled to vote in

the manner as He/She thinks appropriate.

Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submission.

@
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ZENlTH HEALTHCARE LlMlTED

(ClN: L242316J1994PLC023574)

Regal Office: 504, lscon Elegance, Near Ananddham Jain Derasar, Prahladnagar Cross Road, S. G. Road,

Ahmedabad: 380015. Tet. Nor : (91 D79) 66168889/90, Fax No. : (91 079) 66168891

Email: mahendrazenith@hotmali.com, website: zenithheatthcarecom

DAP.lD

Client lD/ Regd; Folio No. No. Of Shares Held
'

ATTENDANCE SLlP
‘

(To be presented at the entrance)

lfwe hereby record mytour presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday,

September 29, 2018 at 10 am. at ATMA Conference Hall, Ahmedabad Textile Mills Association, Ashram Road,

Ahmedabad: 380009.

E

BLOCK

5 OF XY

Notes:

1. You are requested to sign and hand over this at the entrance. if you intend to appoint a proxy to attend the

meeting instead of yourself, the proxy form must be deposited at the Regd. Office at 504, lscon Elegance,

Near Ananddham Jain Derasarr Prahladnagar Cross Road, S; G. Road, Ahmedabad: 380051 not less than

48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

2‘ If you are attendéng the meeting in person or by proxy. Youlyour proxy for reference at the meeting may

please bring your copy of the Balance Sheet.

Route Map to the Venue of 24th Annual General Meeting
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